Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 22 December 2016 15:20

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: Freedom of Information Request

From: Cunningham, John

Sent: 22 December 2016 14:24

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request
Dear Sir/ Madam,

I wish to make an application for information under the Freedom of Information Act, 2014.

My request relates to University College Dublin's announcement in 2013 of a partnership proposing the
establishment of a new university in China, UCD - Yantai.

I request any correspondence, documentation, briefing material and/or financial reports that relate to the
UCD - Yantai, China, project/partnership/university that are held by the Department of Foreign Affairs.

in addition, | also request any recorded footage, photographs or other associated media that relate to the
above project/partnership that the DFA may have on file.

I would be grateful, where possible that any documentation can be made available to me in electronic form.

If you require any further clarification, | can be contacted on

Sincere thanks, RECEIVED
- 22 DEC 2016
John Cunningham.
FOT and
RTE Current Affairs, Data Protection
Donnybrook,
Dublin 4.

RTE Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin agus
d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithitil. Is ar an seolai amhdin ata sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine
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